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BID/RFQ Addendum 1 
 

PUBLIC BID NO.  R0069037 

                                                          

COMMODITY:  Hospital Furniture      
 
Questions and Answers 
 

1. What floor will the beds be delivered to? 
 
2nd floor 
 

2. Is there a freight elevator? 
 
Yes.  Please provide the minimum clearance dimensions needed to transport in an 
elevator.  If the elevator does not work items will need to be carried up the spiral 
staircase to the second floor. 
 

3. Are you interested in refurbished or entirely new only? 
 
Entirely new only. 
 

4. There are no brands listed but just in case, I was wondering if the end user is partial to any 
particular brands on the bed. 

 
Not particular to any brand. 
 

5. We've reviewed the bed specification; however, it would be of great help if you could provide the 
Brand name(s). 

 
Not particular to any brand. 
 

6. If this is a one-time purchase, when would be the anticipated purchase date and month? 
 
This is a one-time purchase, anticipated for September 2023. 
 

7. An inside delivery is requested for shipping, on which floor the beds need to be delivered. 
 
CCRI Newport Campus 
1 John H Chafee Blvd 
Newport, RI 02840 
2nd floor, rooms 217 and 218 
Also, see answer to question 1 and 2 above. 
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8. Please confirm that CCRI will agree to accept the bid via email in lieu of a hardcopy per the 
Bid/RFP Instructions, #4? 

 
The bid response can be submitted via email as per the bid instructions. 
 

9. Are there any insurance requirements?  If so, please provide the General Condition Addendum 
A (General Insurance Requirements) referenced in the General Conditions of Purchase, Section 
13.19 Insurance/Bonds/Other Security. 

 
This does not apply, unless the vendor is physically coming on campus.  If coming on 
campus then the following may be required in accordance with this solicitation, or as 
outlined in Section 13.19 of the General Conditions of Purchase, found at  

https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/220-30-00-13 and General Conditions - 

Addendum A found at https://www.ridop.ri.gov/documents/general-conditions-
addendum-a.pdf, the following insurance coverage shall be required of the awarded 
vendor(s): 

 

General Requirements: 
Liability - combined single limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence, $1,000,000 general aggregate and 

$1,000,000 products/completed operations aggregate. 
 
Workers compensation - $100,000 each accident, $100,000 disease or policy limit and $100,000 

each employee. 
 
Automobile liability - $1,000,000 each occurrence combined single limit.  

 
Crime - $500,000 per occurrence or 50% of contract amount, whichever is greater.  

 
10. Upon review, if there are bid terms and conditions Vendor may not be able to agree to, will CCRI 

allow Vendor to include clarifications or exceptions via cover letter as part of its bid submission? 
 
Yes, any clarifications or exceptions must be submitted as part of the bid submission. 
 

11. Specifically, if there are insurance requirements that Vendor may not be able to agree to will 
CCRI consider exceptions to insurance terms and conditions? 

 
Yes, also see answer to question 9 above. 
 

12. Does CCRI consider electronic signatures to be valid “original” signatures (i.e.: DocuSign)? 
 
Yes 
 

13. Can CCRI please provide vendors with the most recent bid tabulation for awarded pricing and 
Unit of Measure for the items in the current bid? 

https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/220-30-00-13
https://www.ridop.ri.gov/documents/general-conditions-addendum-a.pdf
https://www.ridop.ri.gov/documents/general-conditions-addendum-a.pdf
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There is no current or recent bid for such items. 
 

14. Will CCRI provide MFG # for each item? 
 
Not particular to any brand 
 

15. Renewals 
• Is this a one-time purchase or are renewals available? 
• If there are renewal terms available, are they at the sole discretion of CCRI or by mutual 

consent of CCRI and Vendor? 
• Are price increases permitted?  If so, at what frequency? 
 
This does not apply to this purchase. 
 

16. Will this solicitation be federally funded? 
 
No 
 

17. Are any of the Contract Addendums listed in section 13.34 Contract Addendums in Addition to 
the General Conditions of Purchase, applicable to this solicitation?  If so, please provide the 
applicable Addendum(s) for review. 

a. GC Addendum B - Information Technology Requirements 
b. GC Addendum C- Public Works Project Requirements (AIA Agreements) 
c. GC Addendum D - Agency Specific Federal Funding Requirements - Provides any 

requirements imposed by federal partners. 
d. GC Addendum E - Standard Business Associates Agreement Requirements 
e. GC Addendum F - Special Requirements - Requirements not otherwise addressed in the 

General Conditions or GC Addenda above. 
 
This does not apply to this purchase 

 
 


